Message

From: Fiji Georg
Sent: 11/16/2016 1:36:09 PM
To: John Guy @npc.org]; Bill Colton
hq.doe.gov]; Mary Barcella
slb.com]; Greg Guid
fluor.com]; Jan Mares
| e
CC: Will Riddell-McKay .@npc org]; Nancy Johnson |
@dvn.com]; Stacey Krecme
shell.com]; Marshall Nichols
Subject: RE: Revised Topic Paper-1 v.10 g
Attachments: Topic #1-Role of Natural Gas in a Low Carbon Environment 2016 11-3
Low Carbon Environment 2016-11-3 V 11(clean).docx

SWN.COM]

exxonmobil.com]; Neelesh Nerurkar

fopic #1-Role of Natural Gas in a

Adl,

Please use this version of the document (v 11} which inclugiesmdnor n o the last version.

Thanks,

Fiji George .
Southwestern Energy

From: Fiji George .
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 7:2344M

To: John Guy'INIl@npc.org>; Bill Coltofl »‘ Neelesh Nerurkar

@shell com>; Aaron K @dvn com>; Jason Kraynek
b VA

L_ IIUUI com~>, Jan Mares

@hg.doe.gov>; Trac

ey McFarland
p.com>; Melanie Tipler shell.com>;

Marshall Nichols )
Subject: Revised Topic Paper 1

Dear All,

@h. 1 have included both the redline and clean copies.

Attached is the r 1 on low “‘

Please let me know if 1 : arty comments or questions.

Thanks,

’wmhwe&iem Energy

From: John Guy gl

@exxonmebil.com>; Neelesh Nerurkar

>; Dan Domeracki || € b.com>; Fili George
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Guidry < 2l.com>; Aaron Kette dvn.com>; Jason Krayn @fluor.com>;

Jan Mares Bob Walker [ ; Cindy Yeildin !
Cc: Will Riddell-McKay & npc.ore>; Nancy Jo @hg.doe.gov>; Tracey McFarland

o Stacey Krecmer ; Melanie Tipler _e@
tre.org>; Jim Slutz
Subject: Recording of Nov. 14 Mtg. - NPC Topics Subcommittee

To All Members of the Topics Subcommittee of the NPC Cochairs’ Coordinating Committee’s (CCC):

Below for your use are links to the recording of yesterday’s subcommittee meeting:

Best regards,

John Guy
Deputy Executive Director
National Petroleum Council

E-ma DNpC.or

Notice: This e-mail may contain privileg
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